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SAATEN ISLAND , V.Y

Staten Island, N.Y. By H. Knecht, 1864-1867. Lithograph, 23 %1 x 29 Y4 in.
Staten Island Historical Society (I7°02.0001)



Staten Island, N.Y. By H. Knecht, 1864-1867. (Detail)
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Orthophoto Base Map Copyrighted by the N ity Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications. All rights reserved.
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View of the Narrows Between Long Island and Staten Island . . . 12th July, 1776.
Ink and wash drawing by Archibald Robertson. New York Public Library Print Collection.
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Filed Map 1, April 13,1799,
signed by Joseph W. Mangin,
City Surveyor. Staten Island
Borough Hall Topographical
Division.



VIEW OF THFE NEW YORK QUARANTINE, STATEN ISILAND.

Fublished by PARKER 5o 180, and by LEWIS P CLOVER . 040 Pabion Sicee Xew York
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View of the New York Quarantine, Staten Island. Aquatint by William James Bennett, 1833.
Library of Congress.



| Nicw or THE (QUARASTING GROUNDS AND Buinmises . STares Fsuaxn  MaAy. 185s8

View of the Quarantine Grounds and Buildings. Staten Island, May 1858. By George Hayward.
Lithograph. Staten Island Museum.



THE RUINS OF THE QUARANTINE ESTABLISHMENT, ON S8TATEN ISLAND.,

The Ruins of the Quarantine Establishment, on Staten Island. Artist unknown.
Woodcut from Harper’s Weekly, Sept. 11, 1858. Staten Island Historical Society.
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Arietta Street. Oil on Canvas by C. Roch, 1863. Staten Island Historical Society.



Vanderbilt Cottage. Photograph, ca. 1920. Staten Island Museum.



torical Society.
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Edna Holden Collection, Staten Island Hi

Planters Hotel. Photograph, 1962



Parts of Pavilion Hill and Ward Hill. Photograph by H. Hoyer, 1859 or 1860.
Half Stereograph. Staten Island Historical Society.
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It House. Photograph by C. Delavan Jr., ca. 1905. Staten Island Historical Society.
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Bay Street. Photograph from Parish’s Art Work of Staten Island, 1894. Staten
Island Historical Society and Staten Island Museum
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Tompkinsville Landing. Photograph, 1880-1890. Staten Island Historical Society.
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Tompkinsville. Photograph by R. Kienzle, 1885-1890.
Staten Island Historical Society.
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Baltimore Flats. Photograph by Herbert Flamm, 1956. Staten Island Historical Society.



Baltimore Flats. Photograph by Herbert Flamm, 1956. Staten Island Historical Society.



Bird’s-Eye
View of
Stapleton.
Copyrighted
by Thos. J.
Hughes,
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Staten Island
Museum.




Bird’s-Eye View of Stapleton. Copyrighted by Thos. ]J. Hughes, 1905 (Detail).
Staten Island Museum.



Bird’s-Eye View of Stapleton. Copyrighted by Thos. J. Hughes, 1905 (Detail). Staten Island Museum.



View from Rubsam’s Dock. Cabinet Card Photograph by Issac Almstaedt, 1888.
Staten Island Museum.



Municipal Piers, Stapleton. Photograph, ca. 1925. Former Borough Hall Collection.
Staten Island Historical Society.



Municipal Piers. Photograph by Herbert Flamm, 1956. Staten Island Historical Society.
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Municipal Pier. Photograph by Herbert Flamm, 1956. Staten Island Historical Society.




Map of Railroad and Terminal Facilities in the Port of New York, 1943.
American Dock Co./American Dock and Trust.
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The Park, Tompkinsville. Postcard published by W.]J. Grimshaw, ca. 1925.
Staten Island Historical Society.




Masonic Hall, & Post Office,
Stampleton, S. 1.

Masonic Hall, & Post Office, Stapleton, S.I. Postcard, ca. 1910. Staten Island Museum.



372 Bay Street. Photograph by Barnett Shepherd, 2015.
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465 Bay Street. Photograph by Barnett Shepherd, 2015.



490 Bay Street. Photograph by Barnett Shepherd. 2015.
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Technical Assistance by Mary Bullock
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Mission Statement

The Preservation League of Staten Island
works for the conservation and continued vitality
of Staten Island’s historic resources.

Preservation, Conservation, Vitality!

www.preservestatenisland.org
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